4/3/69
Dear lpr, Pavener,

in order to seve your $ime, Dick's and thet of your secretery,
hars %s o duplieste of the complets Hededith file except for my latiers to
Diek {(of which my copies are indistinet) end thet which 1s onm tope and not
trenadribed. It iz stepled together in ryeverse chronologiesl order, newsst
on topa

First ftem in it iz the letter of sgreement from Capitol Racords,
which relstes to the reprinting of whet wound up es s scurrilous dook, "The
senvengers” {Dell), by ieredith. I believe it iz 1ibellous end hed this ine
tend, if you desire, I csn send you 8 eopy of my correspondence with Cenitol,
I withdrew the rightes for vioiestion of spreement well in edvance of eny
bo~k, sivply from the record, which wes entirely different thet representes,
4 heve never had meeningful reply from Capitol, never gzottan a cent undsr the
sgresment {they hed nover meds sny sr-ongement with the fennedy Librery snd
never gave it & eentj, -1thougk I wee unawsre ¢f it st she time of seresment
{for en historical documente-for universitlesl), Schillsr had been Jack Ruby's
szent, The “arren vommissicn records &+ first sew had him getting e totsl of'
35% rather than the custeusry 10%. Later, in the vestimony of Jack's sister,
i found bt they got less than helf of tue gross from Schiller, Obviously,
in meking the asgreement with 238ler (Devid), L hsd no ifdes they were going $o
use my word %o velidate the libsls segsinet me in the seme volume, I will be
sending you, sep8rstely, & copy of "IJeavengara™ snd @ comaentery, &g vou saked,

Next, the two 11/13/67 contracts from Bill idler =nd my let:ers to
Bim of 11/83 end 30/67.

11/87/68, ‘eredith {Ripley) t¢ me end my 1(/4 response.

Coples of pages 1x,94,883,278 of the :ileredith bo-k, "The Weight
of the Evidence"” (of which there is go~ment in the subsequent letters),.

10/8/65, to Weredith {Rivley) snd memo of conversations.{Hote thet
Felph #oodwerd hes since resigned es President of Meredith, His successor,
Cherles Pyrne, did not return my %/27/69 phone esll when I was in Bew York,
His secretary ¥as Loodward's, Bhe told ze they hed not hesrd from Feris
Flemuonde, autLor of a second leredith book, sublect of lster correspondencels

10/98/68, to Versiitn {Toodwerd),

10/28/688, from Meredith {7oodwerdts secretary).

1/8/68, to eredith,

1/15/89, from Meredith (7osdwerd), Hote his stetem nt he hed put
Dok "in touch with our »%%orneve”. I heve never heard shout this from Dick,

z/8/89, to Versdith.

2/9/69, to Meredith, two lstiers,



2/14}59, from Heredith (voodward),
2/10/69, to Yerecith (stepled in wrong plsce).
2/18/69, #xum to Neredith (ecdward).

To date, thers h=s been no payment of say kind or ofier of mayment
of sny kind, “oodwerd scknowledmed vislatisn of agreement, unsuthorized u-e
of conyrichted matarial and damege %0 -8 in rhene conversetion (tsped) by
their .dler bock, wher: he us2d the ren-rame "David",

Whether it hes mesning of eny ¥ind, 1 dom't know, bul the ell
"Scavengers” was still on sele st the Baltimere sirport 1/19/88. You hive
copies of Uell's statemsnt my Books sre aut of wrint ehfd tue Dell cortract
rrovides they ®ill trest mine ne leze fevorebly then others, #HITL¥aSH II
and "ceavengers” were edvertised and ennounced simultsneously, :

I heve done tnis before the larger job of giving you o llst of the
Dell file because 1% will be slmest tws wesks tefore time for Dell %o pere
form on peaying the uncontssie: sums %o me. 10, Toodward Nsd indicated a
willingness to settle emicadly for the "Devid” demege, which he scknowledged,
“hetever Dick knows ebout this ne hss not eommuniceted to me, If there hag
been sny comment by Flemmonde, I'4 like %o sse snd snulyze it far you. There
is no doudbt of the pleglarism, I sm settine letters from resders shaut it,
one just yesterdey from Lslifornis, If non-sxpsry resders esn detect it, I
think 1t is indeed obvious,

If there is anything furiher yousreguire on this zspect, plesss
lat me smow end i %ill undertske $o susply it,

Sincerely,

Hareld Teisberg



